From: Peevey, Michael R.
Sent: 12/22/2011 1:40:03 PM

To: Bottorff, Thomas E (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TEB3)
Cc: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)
Bcec:

Subject: Opt out

| feel sandbagged. On Friday | told you and Brian | was going to amend the PD to allow your
customers to have/keep analog meters, if they wished. On Monday your CEO puts out a press release
saying the company will allow analog meters, the company wanis to work with its customers, etc. Very
nice, but took whatever thunder the PUC might have received by announcing same in a revised PD. No
advance word {0 me, no communication, etc. Positions the company well and the PUC bringing up the
rear. Poorly handed. Was this Greg P's doing, or........... ? We need mutual trust and candor, not cute
manuvers like this.
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